From: "Ly, Klare" <LyK@sao7.org>
To: '"VolusiaExposed' <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: Brian Nardiello
Date: Thu, 14 Mar 2013 14:25:26 +0000 (03/14/2013 10:25:26 AM)

The case is pending and active. Our office filed the charge on Feb.
26th and that Information is attached to this email.

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:19 AM

To: Ly, Klare

Subject: Brian Nardiello

Ms. Ly:

The middle of last month, the Port Orange police department arrested
VCSO Lt. Brian Nardiello. What is the status of those charges? Has
the State Attorney filed formal charges?

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

LEGAL NOTIFICATION: Florida Sunshine Statutes entail very broad
public records requirements (F. S. 119). As required by law, all e-
mails to and from the State Attorney's Office of Circuit 7 are kept
as a public record. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail
address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. If you
have received this communication in error, do not distribute it.
Please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete
this message.
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